Jamery 19, 1351
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OIL CONSERYATION COMWEBSION
Bax 871

Santa Fe, New Hexico

Dear Diek:
In reply te your letter of Janwary 15, 1351,

R2:1 The Ve P. Sheldon operations in
Lea County, as thes Fhillips State
# 1 and Amerada State # 1.

After reoieving ths Form C-103 on these wells I did make the second trip
to bath the loomtions and found that they had not been cleand up and
regulation marker set.

Mre Sheldon shows the wells on the Fanning lease, one was taken over
from Jo M. Burray and after talking to Hre Sheldon several times I
firally got him to file the proper forms and & letter showing that he
ws the owner. Finally after his § 10,000.09 bond was approved I sirned
those reparts on the Hs Me Murray wells

The other well, the / 2 was an old Gulf 0il Corporation well that had
been plugged and abandoned in 1943.. Mr. Blym, approved the C~102 on
that well of whioch I did not know anything about untillhe filed Fora
C=108, fimal notice of plugging the well, :

he # 3 well wiich he is now drilling, I could not epprove the Form

C=101 due to the pipe programe He fimally ot the C~101 made out last .
week and I approved sams. This well was at that time drilling at 1400°
and I had warned Mr. Sheldon that I was going to shut him down unless
he sould oomply with the rules and regulatiome of the Commission.

I hope that this is sufficient explamtion of Mre Sheldons operations
in Lea County.
Very truly yours,
015 CONSERVAYIOYN COMMISSION
T o
ROY WAZU@
041 and Oas Inapector
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